




8888 University Drive,
Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.6654
FAX: 778.782.5876

avpacad@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION	Senate	DATE	May 13, 2022
FROM	Elizabeth Elle, Vice-Chair	PAGES	1/2
RE:	Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies Program Changes		

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of May 12, 2022 SCUS approved the following curriculum revision effective Spring 2023.

a. Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 22-37)1. Department of English

(i) Lower division requirement changes to the:

- English Major
- English and Communication Joint Major
- English and French Literatures Joint Major
- English and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- English and History Joint Major
- English and Global Humanities Joint Major
- English Honours

2. Department of Philosophy

(i) Requirement changes to the Ethics Certificate

3. School of Criminology

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- Police Studies Certificate
- Police Studies Minor

b. Beedie School of Business (SCUS 22-38)

(i) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Business Technology Management Certificate
- Business Minor (Fall 2023)
- Business Honours (Fall 2023)

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on the Senate Docushare repository at <https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682>.



Calendar Entry Change, Major and Joint Majors Department of English, FASS

Rationale for change: The B C Council On Admissions & Transfer (BCCAT) terminated all flexible pre-major agreements in 2020. The language concerning flexible pre-majors in our major and joint-major programs needs to be deleted to reflect this termination.

Effective term and year: Spring 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

- English Major
- English and Communication Joint Major
- English and French Literatures Joint Major
- English and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- English and History Joint Major
- English and Global Humanities Joint Major

Calendar Change: "to" and "from" sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

...

ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

~~Students who have completed a flexible pre-major with 18 lower division English transfer units have met the lower division requirements for an English major and should contact the Department of English advisor.~~

Students wishing to major in English are strongly advised to submit a formal declaration to this effect to the undergraduate advisor upon completing all lower division requirements.

...



**Calendar Entry Change, English Honours
Department of English, FASS**

Rationale for change: The B C Council On Admissions & Transfer (BCCAT) terminated all flexible pre-major agreements in 2020. The language concerning the flexible pre-major in our honours program needs to be deleted to reflect this termination.

Effective term and year: Spring 2023

The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:

- English Honours

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Lower Division Requirements

[...]

ENGL 272 - Creative Reading (3)

~~Students who have completed a flexible pre-major with 18 lower division English transfer units have met the lower division requirements for an English major and should contact the Undergraduate advisor.~~

Students wishing to major in English are strongly advised to submit a formal declaration to this effect to the undergraduate advisor upon completing all lower division requirements.

[...]



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Ethics Certificate
Rationale for change:
BISC 440 will soon be deleted by the Department of Biological Sciences, because it has been displaced by BISC 440W. I am assured that BISC 440W will have the same content as its predecessor.
Effective term and year:
Spring 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Ethics Certificate

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

[...] Concentration in Ethics and the Environment [...] BISC 309 - Conservation Biology (3) BISC 440 - Biodiversity (3) BISC 440W - Biodiversity (3) ECON 260 - Environmental Economics (3) ECON 362 - Economics of Natural Resources (3) [...]



Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: Add Special Topics and Current Issues to Police Studies Certificate when they have a policing focus, to make course choices clearer for students. <i>Comments: We added Crim 460 to the list of courses towards the Police Studies Certificate, and removed asterisks in CRIM 315, CRIM 380, CRIM 480, CRIM 481, CRIM 459 in a previous form. This form reflects that.</i>
Effective term and year: Spring 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Certificate in Police Studies

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Minorities and the Criminal Justice System CRIM 311 - Minorities and the Criminal Justice System (3) CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
Forensic Studies CRIM 355 - The Forensic Sciences (3) CRIM 356 - The Forensic Sciences II (3) CRIM 357 - Forensic Anatomy (3) CRIM 451 - Advanced Techniques in Forensic Science (3) CRIM 452 - Skeletal Pathology and Criminalistics (3)
Restorative Justice CRIM 315 - Restorative Justice (4) CRIM 442 - Restorative Justice Practice: Advanced Topics (3) *
* When offered with a focus of policing
Cybercrime CRIM 380 - Introduction to Cybercrime (3) CRIM 480 - Computer Forensics and Cybercrime (3) CRIM 481 - Advanced Issues in Cybercrime (3)

Crime Analysis and Crime Prevention

- CRIM 350 - Techniques of Crime Prevention (3)
- CRIM 352 - Environmental Criminology: Theory and Practice (3)
- CRIM 433 - Communities and Crime (3)
- CRIM 460 - Applied Crime Prevention (3)

Special Types of Offenders or Crimes

- CRIM 310 - Young Offenders and Criminal Justice: Advanced Topics (3)
- CRIM 316 - Sexual Offenders and Sexual Offences (3)
- CRIM 317 - Sex, Work, and the Law (3)
- CRIM 413 - Terrorism (3)
- CRIM 454 - Criminal Profiling (3)
- CRIM 459 - Organized Crime (3) *
- CRIM 464 - Street Gang Patterns and Policies (3)

~~* When offered with a focus of policing~~

Key Issues in Policing

- CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)
- CRIM 351 - Police Accountability and Ethics (3)
- CRIM 410 - Decision-making in Criminal Justice (3)
- CRIM 453 - Policing Illegal Drug Markets (3)
- CRIM 455 - Advanced Issues in Policing (3)
- CRIM 456 - Investigative Psychology in Policing (3)
- CRIM 458 - Community Policing (3)

Special Topics in Police Studies:

- CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) ***
- CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) ***
- CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) ***
- CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) ***

*** When offered with a focus of policing**



Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: Add Special Topics and Current Issues to Police Studies Minor when they have a policing focus, to make course choices clearer for students. <i>Comments: We added Crim 460 to the list of courses towards the Police Studies Minor in a previous form. This form reflects that.</i>
Effective term and year: Spring 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Police Studies Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Minorities and the Criminal Justice System</p> <p>CRIM 311 - Minorities and the Criminal Justice System (3) CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3) CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)</p> <p>Forensic Studies</p> <p>CRIM 355 - The Forensic Sciences (3) CRIM 356 - The Forensic Sciences II (3) CRIM 357 - Forensic Anatomy (3) CRIM 451 - Advanced Techniques in Forensic Science (3) CRIM 452 - Skeletal Pathology and Criminalistics (3)</p> <p>Restorative Justice</p> <p>CRIM 315 - Restorative Justice (4) CRIM 442 - Restorative Justice Practice: Advanced Topics (3)</p> <p>Cybercrime</p>

CRIM 380 - Introduction to Cybercrime (3)
 CRIM 480 - Computer Forensics and Cybercrime (3)
 CRIM 481 - Advanced Issues in Cybercrime (3)

Crime Analysis and Crime Prevention

CRIM 350 - Techniques of Crime Prevention (3)
 CRIM 352 - Environmental Criminology: Theory and Practice (3)
 CRIM 433 - Communities and Crime (3)
 CRIM 460 - Applied Crime Prevention (3)

Special Types of Offenders or Crimes

CRIM 310 - Young Offenders and Criminal Justice: Advanced Topics (3)
 CRIM 316 - Sexual Offenders and Sexual Offences (3)
 CRIM 317 - Sex, Work, and the Law (3)
 CRIM 413 - Terrorism (3)
 CRIM 454 - Criminal Profiling (3)
 CRIM 459 - Organized Crime (3)
 CRIM 464 - Street Gang Patterns and Policies (3)

Key Issues in Policing

CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)
 CRIM 351 - Police Accountability and Ethics (3)
 CRIM 410 - Decision-making in Criminal Justice (3)
 CRIM 453 - Policing Illegal Drug Markets (3)
 CRIM 455 - Advanced Issues in Policing (3)
 CRIM 456 - Investigative Psychology in Policing (3)
 CRIM 458 - Community Policing (3)

Special Topics in Police Studies

CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) *
CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *

*** When offered with a focus of policing**

Declared criminology students may not take CRIM 301 for credit.



<p>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</p> <p>Beedie School of Business</p>
<p>Rationale for change:</p> <p>The School of Computing Science is replacing CMPT 165 with CMPT 272 effective Summer 2022 and this change addresses the impact on the BTM Certificate.</p>
<p>Effective term and year:</p> <p>Spring 2023</p>
<p>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Business Technology Management Certificate

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Business Technology Management CERTIFICATE</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Management Information Systems Specialization</p> <p>BUS 465 - Business Systems Development (3)</p> <p>and any two of</p> <p>BUS 440 - Simulation in Management Decision-making (4) BUS 466 - Web-Enabled Business (3) BUS 486 - Leadership (3) BUS 490 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (1) * BUS 491 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (2) * BUS 492 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) * BUS 493 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) *</p>



BUS 494 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (3) *
BUS 495 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (4) *
BUS 496 - Selected Topics in Business Administration (5) *

and one of

CMPT 120 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming I (3)
~~CMPT 165 - Introduction to the Internet and the World Wide Web (3)~~
CMPT 272 - Web I - Client-side Development (3)
IAT 201 - Human-Computer Interaction and Cognition (3)

*When offered as a selected topics course in Management Information Systems.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Beedie School of Business
Rationale for change: BUS 401 is a specialized course and is the capstone of the Business Minor Program. All Business Minor Students are required to take this course at SFU and the calendar language change would reflect this requirement. It would also address any potential for course equivalencies being applied to meet this course requirement.
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Business Minor

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Business Minor [...] Core Courses Students must complete all core courses with a minimum C- grade. At least 16 upper division BUS units are required including all of the following core courses BUS 311 - Introduction to Managerial Accounting and Financial Management (4) BUS 340 - International Business Strategy (4) BUS 341 - Fundamentals of Marketing (4) BUS 401 - Developing Organizational Opportunities (4) ** **Must be completed at SFU.
--



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Beedie School of Business
Rationale for change: All 300 level courses indicate 45 units in prerequisites in the academic calendar and this language was removed from the BUS Major. This change would ensure consistency and removal of redundant language.
Effective term and year: Fall 2023
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Business Honours

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

Business Honours BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION [...] * Applies only to students admitted to the Beedie School of Business for the Fall 2014 term onwards. ** Any one of these courses may be replaced by any three unspecified transfer units in English or in ENGL-Writing at the 100- or 200-level. †† To be completed at Simon Fraser University. Upper Division Requirements All upper division BUS courses have a prerequisite of 60 units. However, approved business majors may complete 300 division BUS courses upon completion of 45 units.

In the last 72 units, honours students must complete a minimum of 48 upper division units in business courses, which must include the following:

- all core courses
- an area of concentration
- at least three 400 division BUS courses (excluding practicum courses and BUS 478). Any 400 division BUS course completed at SFU must be worth a minimum of 3 units to be used to fulfil this requirement. 400 division BUS courses worth zero units cannot be used to fulfil this requirement. These courses may be used toward the requirements for an area of concentration. At least one of these 400 division BUS courses must be completed at Simon Fraser University.
- additional 12 units of 400 division BUS coursework

The honours program requires 12 units of 400 division courses in BUS or in other faculties approved in advance by the undergraduate program's executive director, or predetermined by the department above and beyond the 120 unit requirement for the major. The 12 units are in addition to the requirements for the major.